
 
August 4, 2021 
 
 
Mr. Daniel Joseph Burns III, Member  
Oliver Fiontar, LLC  
N105 W7585 Chatham Street  
Cedarburg, WI 53012-3255 
djburns@drakecg.com 
 
 Subject: New Project Coordinator - Amcast North, Amcast Central & Amcast South  

Brownfield Redevelopment Sites - City of Cedarburg, Ozaukee County, Wisconsin 
DNR BRRTS Activity Numbers: 02-46-583162, 02-46-583163, and 02-46-583164  

 
Dear Mr. Burns: 
 
This letter is to notify you of a change in personnel within the Department of Natural Resources, Remediation and 
Redevelopment Program (“the Department”), about the above-referenced sites, in accordance with the Wis. Stat. 
75.106 Negotiated Agreement between the Department and Oliver Fiontar, LLC dated August 2, 2018. I am the 
new Project Coordinator for these sites.  Please direct all reports, plans, notices, and other documents required to 
be submitted to:  
 

Matthew Vitale  
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
1300 W Clairemont Ave  
Eau Claire, WI 54701 

 
As recorded in the Negotiated Agreement, submit both a paper version and an electronic version of any reports, 
plans, notices, or other documentation. Electronic copies should be submitted to me through the RR Submittal 
Portal web page as described in Department publication RR-690, Guidance for Submitting Documents to the 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, I can be reached via email at Matthew.Vitale@Wisconsin.gov. Thank you 
for your attention to this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

  
 
Matthew Vitale 
Hydrogeologist- Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
West Central Region 
 
Cc:  Carly Corson - carlyc@drakecg.com 

Jacques Condon - jacques@condon-law.com 
Jeffrey Thomas - thomas.jeffrey@epa.gov  

 
 

Tony Evers, Governor 
Preston D. Cole, Secretary 

 Telephone 608-266-2621 
Toll Free 1-888-936-7463 

TTY Access via relay - 711 
 

State of Wisconsin 
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 
1300 W. Clairemont Ave 
Eau Claire, WI 54701 
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